
From: You have new posts in Teams [noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com] 

Sent: 7 /2021 3:00:29 PM 

To: 
Subject: posted messal~es 

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E’s behalf. 

Hi, 
Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams. 

5 posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North 

Updates to SIPT efforts on pole pretreatment on the 

Dixie Fire. E-211 & E-213 are currently pre-treating the 

Bucks... 

~posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North 

http://tiledisplay.alertwildfire.org/?urlcamset=Axis- 

Eig hmy&u rlcamset=Axis- 

Rou ndMtnPaskenta&u rlselectedviewing =true&urlregio 

ns=shastamodoc... 

Install Microsoft Teams now 

I~ iOS ~1~ Android 

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications. 

~’~ 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329 

Read our privacy policy 

Micr0s0ft 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000023212 



eyJ h bGciOiJ S Uzl 1 Ni Isl nR5cC 161 kpXVCJ 9.eyJzZW5 kZXliOiJ u b3J I cGx5 QGVtYWl s Ln RIYW 1 zLm 

1 p¥3Jvc29mdC5j b20iLCJvcmlnaW5hdG9yljoiODAxNzdlMTYtNGQ2MC00N DA5LWlwOWMt 

N DI IZDg3 M2 UwOTM 21iwic mVjaXB pZW50c 1 N lcml h bGI6ZWQiOiJ bXCJ m bWJ CQH BnZS5jb2 

lcll0iLCJ hZGFwdGI2ZUNhcrnRTZXJpYWxpemVkljoielwid HlwZVwiOIwiQWRhcHRpd mVDYX 

J kXCI sXCJ oaWRIT3J pZ21uYWxC b2 R5XC 16d HJ 1ZSxcl nJ 0 bFwiO mZh bH N I LFwi d mVyc2 IvblwiOI 

wi MS4wXC I sXCJ wYWR ka W 5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 51XC I sXCJ0aGVtZVwiOIwi bX N 0ZWFtc 1 wi LFwiYm9 

keVwiOItTXCJ 0ZXh0XCI6XCJ M b2 FkaW5n I H RoZS BsYXRIc3 Qg bWVzc2 F nZXM u l EIm lH Ivd S B k 

b24ndC BzZWU g dG hi bSB pbiA1 I HN IY29uZH MslGNsaWN rlG9u ICoqR28gdGSg¥29ud mVyc2 

F0aW9u Ki og d GSgd m ll dyB p b i BUZWFtcy5 c l ixcl ndy¥X Bc Ij p0c nVl LFwid H IwZVwiO IwiVGV4d EJ 

sb2N rXCJ 9 LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW51 clwiLFwic3 R5 bGVclj pcl n RIYWl zSGVhZGVyXC I s 

XCJ pdGVtc 1 wiO It7XCJ 0eXBIXC 16XCJ Db2xl bW5TZXRc I ixcl m NvbH Vt bn N clj pbel wid H IwZVw 

iOIwiQ2 9sdW 1 uXCIsXCJ 3 aWR0a FwiOIwic3 RyZXRja FwiLFwiaXRIbXN clj pbe 1 wid H IwZVwiO Iwi 

VGV4d EJsb2 N rXC I sXCJj b2xvclwiOIwid 2 h pd GVcl ixcl n N pe mVclj pcl mxh c md IXC I sXCJ3ZWl na 

H Rc Ij pc l mJvbG RIc Iwi LFwid GV4d FwiO IwiTWljc m9zb2Z01FRIYWl zXCJ 9XSxcl nZlc n Rp¥2 FsQ29 

u dGVu d E FsaWd u bWVu d FwiO Iwi¥2Vu dGVyXCJ9 LHtcl n R 5cGVc Ij pc l kNvb H Vt blwi LFwid 21 kdG 

hcljpclmF1 dG9clixclml0ZWlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVclj pcl kltYWdlXCIsXCJzaXplXCI6XCJzbWFsbF 

wi LFwidXJ sXCI6XCJjaWQ6YWN0aW9uYWJ sZV9sb2dvXCJ 9XX 1 dfVl 9 LHtcl n R5 cGVclj pcl kNv 

bn RhaW51 clwi LFwiaXNWaX N pYmx IXC 16ZmFsc2 U sXCJ pZ FwiO IwiYm Fu b mVyLX BsYWN I aG 9s 

ZGVyXCJ9 LHtc I n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW51 clwi L FwiaWRc Ij pcl m Nvbn Rib n QtY29u d G FpbmV 

7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db250YWluZXJclixclnBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCJsZWZ0XCI6XCJkZWZhdWx0X 

C I sXCJyaWd od Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwidG 9wXC 16XCJ kZWZhdWx0XC I sXCJ i b3 R0 b21 c Ij p 

cl m 5vbmVcl n0sXCJ pdGVtc 1 wiOIt7XCJ pZFwiOIwiZ3J IZXRpb md cl ixcl nN pe mVclj pcl mxh c mdl 

XCIsXCJ0ZXh0XCI6XCJlaSwgRmVsaXhclixclndlaWdodFwiOIwiYm9sZGVyXCIsXCJ3cmFwXCI 

6d HJ 1ZSxcl n R5cGVclj pcl I RleH RC bG9ja 1 wifSx7XCJ pZFwiOIwic3VtbWFyeUxpb mtclixcl n RleH 

Rclj pcl I IvdXlg dGVh bWl h dGVzlG FyZS B0cn I pbmcgdGSgc mVhY2g g eW91 IG lu I FtN aWNyb3 N 

vZnQ ~IVGVh bXN d KG hOd H BzOiSvdGVh bXMu bWljc m9zb2Z0 Lm NvbS9sL21 Ic3 N hZ2 UvMTk6 

ZDcyN m E 5ZT¥0N Dk0NG U 1Y2 ExM m UyNTI 1 Yjl 3 MG E4ZWRAd G hyZWF kLn RhY3YyLzE2 MjYy 

OTkyMj lyNTY_dGVuYW50SWQ9 N DRhZT¥2 MWEtZWN I N i00 MWFh LWJj OTYtN 2 MyYzg 1 YTA 

4OTQxKVwi LFwid 3 J h c FwiO n RydWU sXCJ0eXB IXCI6XCJ UZX h0Qmxv¥2tcl n 1 d fSx7XCJ pZFwiO 

Iwi bWVzc2 FnZS1 pd GVtc 1 wi LFwic3 Bh¥21 uZl wiOIwic21 h bGxcl ixcl n R5 cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW 

51clwiLFwiaXRI bXN clj pbe 1 wid H IwZVwi O Iwi Q29u d G F pb mVyXC I sXCJzcG F jaW 5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 

51XClsXCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2 50YWluZXJclixcln BhZGRpbmdcljp7XCJsZWZ 

0XC 16XCJ kZWZ hdWx0XC I sXCJyaWd od FwiO IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwidG9wXC 16XC J kZWZhd 

Wx0XC I sXCJ i b3 R0b21 clj pc l n N tYWxsXCJ 9 LFwiaXRI bXN c Ij p be 1 wiaWRc Ij pcl m 1 Ic3 N hZ2 UtaX 

RI bS 1 sYWJ I bFwiLFwid H IwZVwiO IwiVGV4d EJsb2N rXC IsXCJ 3ZWl nail Rclj pcl mJvbG RIc Iwi LFwi 

dGV4d FwiO IwiTWlj aGFI bC BcX FxcKyA 1 I H Bvc3 RIZC B pbi BIQVd DI F RIYW0g Pi BJ bm N pZGVud H 

MgX FxcXC0gTm 9yd G hcl ixcln dyYX Bclj p0cnVl LFwi c3 B hY21 uZ 1 wi O Iwi bG FyZ2 Vcl n 1 d fSx7XCJ0 
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eXBIXCI6XCJ Db250YWluZXJclixclnBhZGRpbmdcljpclm5vbmVclixclnN0eWxlXCI6XCJ0ZWFtc 

0FjY2VudFwiLFwic3BhY21uZlwiOIwic21 hbGxclixclml0ZWlzXCI6W3tclnRScGVcljpclkNvbHV 

tblNIdFwiLFwicGFkZGluZlwiOntclmxlZnRcljpclmRIZmF1 bHRclixclnJ pZ2h0XCI6XCJ kZWZhd 

Wx0XC I sXC J 0 b3 Bc Ij pc l n N tYWxsXC I sXCJ i b3 R0 b21 c Ij pc l n N tYWxsXCJ 9 L FwiY2 9sdW 1 u c 1 wi O It 

7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5clixclnd pZH RoXCI6XCIzMnB4XCIsXCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ pZFw 

iO Iwi bWVzc2 FnZS 1 pd GVt LXByb2Zp bGVcl ixcl n R5 cGVclj pcl kltYWd IXC I sXCJzd H I sZVwiO Iwic 

GVyc29uXCIsXCJ 1 cmxclj pcl mN pZDo3 Nzkl NjdGOTc5OU UOMTN FODZDNOUzM kUyOTY5Q 

0VCQ1 wi LFwid 21 kdG hclj pclj MycH hcl n 1 d fSx7XCJ0eXB IXC 16XCJ Db2xl bW5cl ixcl nd pZH RoXCI 

6XCJzd HJ IdG N oXCIsXCJ pdGVtcl wiOIt7XCJ pZFwiOIwibWVzc2 F nZS 1 pd GVt LXNvdXJjZS 11 c2 

VyXC I sXCJ 0ZX h 0XC 16XCJ N aW N oYWVsXC I sXCJ 3ZWln a H Rc Ij pc l mJvbG R Ic Iwi L Fwi d H I wZVwi 

OlwiVGV4d EJsb2 N rXCJ 9 LHtcl m I kXC 16XCJtZX NzYWd I LWl0ZW0tcH J Id mild 1 wi LFwid H IwZVwi 

OlwiVGV4d EJsb2N rXCIsXCJjb2xvclwiOIwibGInaHRclixclnRleH RcljpcliBVcGRhdGVzlH RvlFNJ 

U FQgZWZm b3 J 0cyBvbi Bwb2xl I H ByZX RyZW F0 bWVu d CBvbi B0aG U g RG 14aWU g Rm lyZS7Co 

CBFXFxcXC0yMTEgJiBFXFxcXC0yMTMgYXJ IIGN 1 cnJIbnRseSBwcmVcXFxcLXRyZWF0aW5nlH 

RoZS BC dW N rcy4u L Iwi L Fwi d 3J h c Fwi O n RydWU sXCJ zcG F jaW 5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXCJ 9XX 1 dfV19 

LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW51clwi LFwiaXRI bXN clj pbe 1 wid H IwZVwiOIwiQ2 9sdW 1 uU2V0 

XCIsXCJjb2xl bW5zXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdG hcljpclnN0cmV0Y2hclix 

c l n B hZG R p b m d c Ij p7XCJ sZWZ0XC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJyaWd od Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd F 

wifSxc I m l0ZW 1 zXC 16W3tcl n R 5 cGVc Ij pc l kFj d G IvblN I d Fwi L FwiYW N 0aW9 u c 1 wi O It7XCJ pZ Fwi 

O Iwi bWVzc2 F nZS 1 pd GVt LWdvd GStY29 u d mVyc2 F0aW9uXC I sXCJ 0eXB IXC 16XCJ BY3 Rp b24u 

T3 B I blVyb Fwi LFwidXJ sXC 16XCJ od H RwczovL3 RIYW 1 zLm 1 pY3 Jvc2 9 md C 5j b20vbC9tZX NzYW 

d lLz E 50 mQ3 MjZh OWU 2 N DQ5 N D RI NWN h MTJ I Mj UyNWlyNzB h OGVkQH Roc mVhZC 50YW 

N2MiSxNjl2Mjk5MjlyMjU2P3 RlbmFudEIkPTQOYWU2NjFhLWVjZTYtN DFhYS1 iYzk2LTdjMm 

M4NWEwODk0MSZsbT1 kZWVwbG I uayZsbXNyYz 11 bWFpbCZl bWx0aWQ9Nj ExNTYONzMtN 

j N iN SO0 M D Fj LWF IZG MtM mZjY215 MzN mZm lyJ mVtb H R5 cG U 9TmV3X0 Fjd G 12aXRpZXM rn b 

Glua3R5cGU9b3BIblN reXBIVGVhbXM mY2 lwaWQ9QWN0aW9uYWJsZU 1 pc3NIZEFjdGI2aX 

R5XC I sXCJ 0aX RsZVwiO Iwi R28g d GSgY29 u d mVyc2 F0aW9uXCJ 9XX 1 dfV 19XX 1 d fSx7XCJ 0eXBI 

XCI6XCJ Db250YWluZXJclixclnNwYWN pbmdcljpclm5vbmVclixclml0ZWlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGV 

cljpclkNvbnRhaW51clwiLFwicGFkZGluZlwiOntclmxlZnRcljpclmRIZmF1 bHRclixclnJpZ2h0XCI 

6XCJ kZWZhdWx0XCIsXCJ0b3 Bclj pcl m RlZm F 1 bH RclixclmJvd H RvbVwiOIwic21 h bGxcl n0sXCJ 

pdGVtc lwiOIt7XCJ pZFwiOIwibWVzc2FnZS 1 pdGVtLWxhYmVsXCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ UZXh0 

QmxvY2tclixcl ndlaWdod FwiOIwiYm9sZGVyXCIsXCJ0ZXh0XCI6XCJ DaGVsc3 kgcG9zdGVklGI 

ul EhBV0MgVGVhbSA- 

I EI uY21 kZW50cyBcXFxcLS BOb3J0a FwiLFwid3J hcFwiO n RydWUsXCJzcG F jaW5 nXC 16XCJ sYXJ n 

ZVwifV 19LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW5 IclwiLFwicG F kZG I uZl wiOIwi bm9uZVwiLFwic3 R5 b 

GVclj pcl n RIYWl zQWNjZW50XC I sXCJzcG F jaW5 nXC 16XCJzbWFs b Fwi LFwiaX RI bXN clj pbe 1 wi 

d H IwZVwiO Iwi Q29sdW1 u U 2V0XC I sXCJwYWRkaW5 nXC 16e 1 wi bGVmd Fwi O IwiZGV mYXVsd F 

wiLFwicmlna H Rcljpcl m RlZm F1 bH Rclixcl nRvcFwiOIwic21 h bGxclixcl mJvd H RvbVwiOIwic21 hb 

Gxcln0sXCJjb2xl bW5zXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdGhcljpcljMycH hclixcl 

m 10ZWl zXC 16W3tcl m I kXC 16XCJtZXN zYWd I LWl0ZW0tc H JvZm I sZVwi LFwid H IwZVwi O Iwi SW 
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1 hZ2Vcl ixcl n N 0eWxlXC 16XCJwZXJzb25cl ixcl nVyb FwiOIwiY21 kO kY1 M EQ4N DYyMTN CNzQy 

M DJ CO DQxRDJ DOTQ5 RklxN Dc4XC I sXCJ 3 aWR0a Fwi O Iwi MzJwe FwifV 19 LHtcl n R5cGVc Ij pc lk 

Nvb HVt blwi LFwid 21 kdG h clj pcl n N 0c mV0Y2 h cl ixcl m 10ZW 1 zXC 16W3tcl ml kXC 16XCJtZX NzYWd 

I LWl 0ZW0t c291 c rn N I LXVzZXJ c l ixcl n R le H Rc Ij pc l kN oZWxzeVwi LFwi d 2VpZ2 h 0XC 16XCJ i b2xkZ 

XJclixclnR5cGVcljpcllRleH RCbG9ja lwifSx7XCJ pZFwiOIwibWVzc2FnZS1 pdGVtLXByZXZpZXd 

c l ixcl n R 5 cGVc Ij pc ll R le H RC bG 9j a 1 wi LFwiY29s b 3J c Ij pc l mx pZ2 h0XC I sXCJ 0ZX h 0XC 16XC I g a H R 

0c DovL3 Rp bGVkaXNwbG F5 Lm FsZXJ 0d 2 IsZGZpc m U u b3J n Lz91 c mxjYW 1 zZXQ9QX h pc 1 xcXF 

wtRWl naG 15J m FtcDt 1 c mxjYW 1 zZXQ9QXh pc 1 xcX FwtU m91 bm RN dG 5QYXN rZW50YSZh bX 

A7dXJ sc2VsZWN 0ZWR2aWV3 aW5 n PXRydWU mYWl wO3Vyb H J IZ2 Ivbn M 9c2 h hc3 Rh bW9kb 

2 M u Li 5cl ixc I ndyYXBc Ij p0c nVl LFwic3 B hY21 uZl wiO Iwi b rn 9 u ZVwifV 19XX 1 d fSx7XCJ 0eXB IXCI6 

XCJ Db250YWluZXJclixclm10ZWlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblNIdFwiLFwiY29sdW1 uc 

lwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5clixclndpZH RoXCI6XCJzdHJIdGNoXCIsXCJwYWRkaW5 

nXCI6e 1 wi bGVmd FwiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLFwicml na H Rclj pcl m RlZm F 1 bH Rcl n0sXCJ pdGVtc 

lwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ BY3Rpb25TZXRclixclmFjdGIvbnNcljpbelwiaWRcljpclm 1 Ic3NhZ2U 

taXRI bS 1 n b3 RvLWNvb nZlc n N hdG Ivblwi LFwid H IwZVwiOIwiQWN 0aW9u Lk9wZW5Vc mxcl ixc 

I nVyb FwiOIwia H R0cH M 6 Ly90ZWFtcy5taWNyb3 NvZn QuY29t L2wvbWVzc2 FnZSSxOTpkNzl 2 

YTI I NjQOOTQ0ZTVjYTEyZTI 1 MjViMjcwYThlZE B0a HJ IVWQu dG Fjdj IvMTYyNj I 5OTgwNjg 1MD 

90ZW5hbnRJZD00NGFINjYxYS1 IY2U2LTQxYWEtYmM5Ni03YzJjODVhM Dg5N DEmbG09ZGV 

IcGxpbmsmbG 1 zcm M 9ZWl haWwmZWl sdG I kPTYxMTU 2 N DczLTYzYj Ut N DAxYyl hZWRj LTJ 

mY2 N iOTMzZmZi M iZl bWx0eX BI PU 5 Id 19BY3 Rpd m 10aWVzJ mxp b mt0eXB I PW9wZW5Ta3 IwZ 

VRIYWl zJ m NtcG I kPU FjdG Ivbm Fi bGVN aX NzZWRBY3 Rpd m 10eVwi LFwid G 10 bGVclj pcl kdvl H R 

vlG NvbnZlcn N hdG IvblwifVl 9XXl dfV19XXl dfVl 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbHVtbl N Id Fwi LFwiY 

29sdW 1 u c 1 wi O It7XCJ wYW R kaW 5 nXC 16e 1 wi bGVmd Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwic m lna H Rc Ij 

pc l rn R IZ m F 1 b H Rcl ixcl n Rvc Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi L FwiYm 90d G 9tXC 16XCJ kZWZh dWx0XCJ 9 

LFwid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW1 uXC IsXCJ 3aWR0a FwiO Iwic3 RyZX Rja Fwi LFwic3 R5 bGVclj pcl mVt 

cGhhc21zXCIsXCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5TZXRclixcl n NwYWN pbmdcljpc 

I mxhcmdlXCIsXCJzZXBhcmF0b3J cljp0cnVlLFwiY29sdW1 uc lwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl b 

W5cl ixcl nd pZH RoXCI 6XCJzd HJ IdG N oXC I sXCJ pd GVtc 1 wiO It7XCJ 0eXBIXC 16XCJ UZX h0Qmxv 

Y2tcl ixcl nd laWdod FwiO IwiYm 9sZGVyXC I sXCJ 0ZX h0XC 16XCJ J bn N 0YWxsl E1 pY3Jvc29 mdC B 

UZWFtcyBu b3dcl n0sel wid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW 1 u U 2V0XC I sXCJj b2x 1 bW5zXCI6W3tcl n R5c 

GVclj pcl kNvb HVt blwi LFwid 21 kd G hclj pcl m F 1 dG9cl ixclm 10ZWl zXC 16W3tcl n R5cGVclj pcl klt¥ 

Wd IXCIsXCJ 1 cmxclj pcl mN pZDphY3 Rpb25 hYmxlX2 FwcGxlXCIsXCJ 3aWR0a FwiOIwi NzBweF 

wifV0sXCJ zZWxlY3 RBY3 Rp b25c Ij p7XCJ 0eXB IXC 16XCJ BY3 Rp b24uT3 Bib IVyb Fwi LFwi dXJ sXCI6 

XCJ od H RwczovL210dW51 cy5 h c H BsZS 5j b20vYXBwL21 pY3 Jvc29 md C 10ZW Ftcy9 pZD ExMTMx 

NTM3 M DZclixcln RpdGxlXCI6XCJ pT1 Nclnl 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbHVt blwiLFwid21 kdG hclj 

pcl mF 1 dG9cl ixcl m 10ZW 1 zXC 16W3tcl n R5cGVclj pcl kltYWd IXC I sXCJ 1 cmxclj pcl mN pZD phY3 Rp 

b25 hYmxlX2 F uZH JvaWRc I ixcl nd pZH RoXC 16XC 140 H B4XCJ 9XSxcl n N I bGVjd E Fjd G Ivb Iwi O ntcl 

nR5cGVcljpclkFjdGIvbi5PcGVuVXJsXCIsXCJ 1 cmxcljpclmh0dH BzOiSvcGxheS5nb29nbGUuY2 

9tL3 N0b3J I L2 FwcH MvZGV0YWl scz9 pZD lj b20u bWljcm9zb2Z0Ln RIYWl zXC I sXCJ 0aXRsZVwi 

OlwiQW5 kcm9pZFwifXl dfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ UZXh0QmxvY2tcl ixcl nN pe mVclj pcl n N tYWxs 
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XC I sXCJ pc 1 N 1Yn RsZVwi O n RydW U sXCJ 0ZX h 0XC 16XCJ U a G Izl GVtYWl sl H d h cyBzZW 501GZyb 

20gYW4gdW5tb25 pdG9yZWQg bWF pbGJveC4gVXBkYXRI I H IvdXlgZWl haWwgcHJ IZmVyZ 

W5jZX M gaW4gVGVh bXM u I FByb2ZpbG U gcG lid H VyZSA- 

I FNId H Rpbmdzl D4gTm90aWZpY2 F0aW9u cy5cl ixcl ndyYXBclj p0c nVlfSx7XCJ 0eXBIXC 16XCJ U 

ZX h 0QmxvY2tcl ixcl n N pe mVc Ij pc ln N tYWxsXC I sXCJ pc 1 N 1 Yn RsZVwi O n RydW U sXCJ 0ZX h 0XC 

16XCLCqSAyM DE51 E1 pY3Jvc29mdCBDb3Jwb3J hdGIvbiwgT2 511E 1 pY3Jvc29 mdC BXYXksl FJ IZ 

G 1 vb m QgV0 Eg OTgwNTIt Nz MyOVwi LFwid3J hcFwiOn RydWV9 LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl I Rle H RCbG 

9ja lwiLFwic216ZVwiOIwic21 hbGxclixclmlzU3VidGxlXCI6d HJ lZSxclnRleH RcljpcllJIYWQg b3V 

yl Ftwc m 12YWN 51H BvbG Ij eV0oa H R0c H M 6 Ly9 n by5taWNyb3 NvZn QuY29t L2Z3 bG I uay9wLz9 

saW 5 raWQ90 D U 30 D c 1 KVwi L Fwi d 3J h c Fwi O n RydW U sXCJ zcG Fj aW 5 nXC 16XCJ u b25 IXCJ 9 LH t 

cl n R5cGVclj pcl kltYWd IXCIsXCJ 1 cmxclj pcl m N pZD phY3 Rpb25 hYmxlX21 pY3Jvc29md F9sb2d 

vXCJ 9XX 1 dfVl 9XXl d LFwiYXV0 b01 u d m9rZU FjdG IvblwiOntcl ml kXC 16XCJ hdXRvLWl ud m9rZS 

1 hY3 Rpb25clixcl ml IdG hvZFwiOIwiU E9TVFwi LFwidXJ sXCI6XCJ od H RwczovL3 RIYWlzLml pY 

3Jvc29 md C 5j b20vYX B p L210 L2 FtZX IvYmV0YS 9 hY3 Rp b25 hYmxlTWVzc2 F nZS9 hY3 Rpd m 10eS 
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